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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Friday, January 06, 2012 3:05 PM
To: Vic Cordiano

Cc: Carl Vinson; Dale Mailhot; Shawna Senko

Subject: Transfer of Documents - Dkts 110322-El and 110323-El

Per this é—mail, the Clerk's Office will transfer DN 08615-11 from 110000-OT to 110323-EI and
DN 08743-11 from 110000-OT to 110322-El.

Marguerite H Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 1:55 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Carl Vinson; Dale Mailhot; Shawna Senko
Subject: RE: Transfer of Documents

Good catch, my mistake. | focused on the documents used in my analysis for the recommendation on
confidentiality and, therefore, did not include the affidavits. Please transfer DN 08615 and 08743 to their
respective dockets. Thanks.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 11:38 AM
To: Dale Mailhot

Ce: Vic Cordiano; Shawna Senko
Subject: Transfer of Documents

Dale,
DNs 08612-11,08613-11, and 08614-11 were transferred from 110000-0OT to 110323-
el

Do you want DN 08615-11 to be transferred to 110323-E1 as well ?

[DN 08615-11 - Progress (Triplett) - Affidavit of Rob Reynolds in support of
Progress’ request for confidential classification [of DN 08613-11].

DNs 08739-11,08740-11, 08741-11, and 08742-11 were transferred from ”0000 OT
to 110322-E1.

Do you want DN 08743-11 to be transferred to 110322-E] as well ? NOCUMENT NEUMBPR-PATT

-6
[DN 08743-11 - FPL (Butler) - Affidavit of Scott E. Brown; Exh D [to requesQ pol 28 JAN-b
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confidential classification of report and data responses related to staff's review of coal combustion

residual storage and disposal process of the Florida electric industry (DN 08737-11)].

Thanks

Marguerite H. Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824
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